
 

 

February 2, 2009 

David Evans & Associates Inc. 
ATTN: Josephine Alido 
4200 Concours, STE 200 
Ontario Ca 91764 

Subject: El Sobrante Landfill in Corona, California 

Dear Josephine: 

This letter is in response to a David Evans & Assoc. letter dtd December 12, 2008. Waste Management is proud to 
provide you with the most current information regarding our landfills.  See below. 

1. El Sobrante Landfill – 10910 Dawson Canyon, Corona, Ca 91719 

Size: 3,122 total acres  Capacity: 20.2 million tons Daily Limits: 9,500 tons 

2. Waste from the city of Ontario goes to a MRF/Transfer Station owned by Burrtec. 

3. El Sobrante Landfill serves Riverside, San Bernardino, Orange, Los Angeles, and San Diego counties. 

4.  The life expectancy of El Sobrante landfill is 35+ years. 

5. El Sobrante’s size and location are adequate enough to serve additional solid waste from existing 
developments. 

6.  WM does not currently have any new landfills planned in the Inland Empire region. 

7. No information can be provide at this time. 

8. WM owns and operates a fully permitted Class I Hazardous waste facility located in Kettleman City 
California. 

If you have any questions regarding the information provided please do not hesitate to call me at (951) 244-4519. 

Respectfully yours, 
 
 
Edward Vasquez 
Industrial Account Manager 


